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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 5:36 PM

To: Charles Hoon; assignments

Ce: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25

AUGUST 2018 AT ABOUT 10:00HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S).
SKL2383M AND SLP7926G ALONG ROCHOR ROAD [our ref: AFP/2018/000146] |your
ref: to be advised)

Attachments: Itr to 3P & ECICS- (28 Aug 1ﬁ].pdf'. GlA - SKLZ2383M.PDF

Without Prajudice
Hi Charles
Thank you for your emall,

We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appaint LKK for the SJE

Aside to LKK
Please assis! to arrange for survey

Thank you

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID +65 6303 D182
FAX +35 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-04A, Singapore 408600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics. com.sg

directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing o high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Charles Hoon [mallto:charles@aplp.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 5:18 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 AUGUST 2018 AT
ABOUT 10:00HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKL2383M AND SLP7926G ALONG ROCHOR ROAD [our ref:
AP/2018/000146] [your ref: to be advised]

Dear Janice, WITHOUT PREJUDICE
We refer to your emall below,
Our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors.

We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.



Alan Cheong

TT Rajan

Oh Han Cheong
Andrew How

Dave Ho Joo Koong
Lee Kok Weng
Seah Kwang Boon
Lee KW.

Willy Goh

Zall Saidi

—rswmeanow

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor SUrveyors.

Regards,

Charles Hoon

B Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989
T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: charles@aplp com.sg

ﬂlpure UEN MNo.: 53380739

This email transmission is confidantial and intended anly for the addresses(s). i may contain information which ks privileged a between solicitor and client or
pratected by ltigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email, No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copled or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 3:41 PM

To: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>

Ce: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 AUGUST 2018 AT ABOUT
10:00HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKL2383M AND SLP7926G ALONG ROCHOR ROAD [our ref:
AP/2018/000146] [your ref: to be advised]

Without prejudice
Dear Charles
Thank you for your emall

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
Joint expert

LKK

JP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

U

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor SUrveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267



ECICS Limited
10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Center #09-D4A, Singapore 40B600

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey @ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Charles Hoon [mailto:charles@apip.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 10:26 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 AUGUST 2018 AT ABOUT
10:00HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKL2383M AND SLP7926G ALONG ROCHOR ROAD [our ref;
AP/2018/000146] [your ref: to be advised]

Attn: Motor Claim Department

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached, our letter of even date.
Regards,

Charles Hoon

EME Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #09-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 038989
T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: charles@®aglp com.se

Singapore UEN No.: 53380739

This emall transmission is confidential and intended only far the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as betwesn solicitor and client or
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the Intended receipient, please dolete this message and all attachments and inform us by return emall No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operatian,

follow us on ] fellow us on visit our website H
facebook T twitter E eclcs.cnm.sg ECI_Q_,,§

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantes
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, acruracy or completeness of any information, projections or apinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination elther in whole ar in part s prohibited. If you are not the addresses
indicated in his message (or respansible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. ln such case,
you shauld destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinlons of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Nivitha (LKK Autn!

From: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 5:32 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auta); 'ECICS Claims', ‘assignments’

Cc: Alan Chua

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25

AUGUST 2018 AT ABOUT 10:00HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NOQ(S).
SKL2383M AND SLP7926G ALONG ROCHOR ROAD [our ref: AP/2018/000146] [your
ref: to be advised|

(\ '}n[ﬁ,
Dear Catherine, 1y
Jt
A
We refer to your email below, 0" J
Please note that our clients’ vehicle may be inspected at: FIL O

McWell Ventures Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4

#01-47/48 Premier@Kaki Bukit
5415875

Contact: Alan (93893004)

Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for the pre-repair survey within the next two (2) working
days. Our client shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or reference 1o you,

Regards,

Charles Hoon

m Law Practice

9 Temasek Boulevard #0%-01 Suntec Tower 2 Singapore 0383989

T: 64071429 F: 64071427 E: charles@aplp com. e

Eﬂanur& UEM No.: S3380738E

This emall transmission bs confidential and intended anly for the addresses(i). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or

pratectad by litigation privilege. If you are not the Intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email, Na part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copled or usad for any purpose. Thank you for your Co-operation.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 2:58 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; 'assignments’
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 25 AUGUST 2018 AT ABOUT
10:00HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SKL2383M AND SLP7926G ALONG ROCHOR ROAD [our ref:
AP/2018/000146] [your ref: to be advised]

Dear lanice,
Thank you far your email.
Dear Charles,

Kindly provide us the workshop detall.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 43115
Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg. Mo 18-8607188-R

Amumdmmernhmmﬂq&nmEnmmm

ECICSLTD Ref CS3/ICS18015800/Gz4d3
LIt
SINGAPORE POST CENTRE #09-04A SINGAPORE Date 31-08-2018
408800
Code: ICS
il Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  SLP 7926G Veh. Inspected SKL 2383M
Policy Ne. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JANICE GOH Assign Date 31/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.o 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
[Slza Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date 25/08/2018 Inspection Date d0/oe/2018
Survey held at MCWELL VENTURES PTE LTD
51 UBI AVE 1 #01-D5/08
PAYA UBI IND, PARK
SINGAPORE 408533
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

" B
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gredEee AuiDeTunns Y

1, Flease repon cofraclly ihe detuds of the accderd io speed up the clams process
2. Thia Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3. information proviged must be as truthful and scourmis as ponaitle. Ay wilful misrepressntaton or witholding of malarml lscis may alloy INtarance coMmpanees i

repudiale polkcy abidlity

4. Ths Esue and acs

mplance of (nie Form Dy INEUreNce OOMpansss |8

5. Any falss reporting may be refemed (o the Police for imestigation.

&. This repon will be forwvamed by the insurers of (he GIA Records Menagsmerit Centre estahished by the Genetal inmurance Associaton of Singapars (GIA) fo

archiving and thal copies of this repor will, o & fes. = made avadable upon applicabion by

r. By the lodgement of hie repor §

aloiesand

Date Of Repon
Date O Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

& insuram. yau hershy comsanl |

o

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

ZTOB2018 12253
25/08/2018 10:00

ALONG ROCHOR ROAD

SINGAPORE

not B gommssion of poficy kability on Te part af e =

Smrties

BUTRAMNCD

CoL TRl P

the archiving of this mpof] &l Fe Canlre &nd 10 DOpEE C & TREOT Deeng mipdE by el
a g of I cainl 1 f 1 n - : nl

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Nama Of Registered Owner

MRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phons No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modeal|

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKL238aM

SIU YEE MAY MAY
ST1TES61Z
NOEMAIL

[LOCAL) +85-91250126

OTHERS-81250126

BawW

320 CIA CABRIOLET

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baeing used al

bme of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
lar repair 1o your vaehiclia?

If Mo, Please state actllon o be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverane
Fleet Policy

Polley Mumbar
Cover MNote Number
Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC Nao

Date Of Birth
Ococupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Diriving Experience
Gander

Mabile Number

Fax Numbar
Contact Number

EMail Address

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800079438

SIU YEE MAY MAY
S7176561Z
ZB/0TNaTM
INDOOR

OrrgZo0

16 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

FEMALE

LOCAL) +65-91250126

OTHERS-8125012

NOEMAIL

T



Address BLK T8 MARINE DRIVE #25-26
Posicote 440079

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OWNER

Venhicle Registration Number of Driver's Own E
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle &

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CRDSS LANE
Weather Conditons CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accidenmt? NO

Mumber of vehicles invilved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by ND
ambulance?

YWas any other material or property damaged? YES
| have bean apprnacﬂed by ur.uhnnwh personis) ND
soliciting/effering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

WWas the accident reported 10 the police? NOD
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution glven? NO
It Yes aganst wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT RECORDED BY LILY - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD 67415336
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons REQUEST FROM OWNMER
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registralion Number SLPTa26G

Vehicla Maka/Medel/Colaur

Details Of Proparlies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
tMame of Driver

MRIC/Passpor Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namsa

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 2 ol 11
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Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Hignight Agcident

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o i
Cese  |Wotifed _  |Est Submitted | Ad) Assignes Agl] Rpt | Ad] Submitted | s Auth'ed Stntus
|04 Sep 2018 28 Aug 2018 i Pending for Survey
Main  |12:24 00:00 $38.00 l ":;”'”m | Repart
gamnen | | Edw Agj Apr | | L EHmae | Cancel Case |

Hain Clalm Details

'ELAIH_WIF_I'.ILPIII DETAILS - __[Created by adjuster]
Insured: = Co.Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAILBEMAIL.COM

Main |

Claimant

Vehicke Reg. | . (2570872018 00:00 - :59
No. | SKL2383M Date of Loss: | gy Manths and 47 Days From LTA Aleg Date (Man ¥r]

cur e |19 o

Palicy No,
[Claimant):

Vehicie Reg.
Na ' SLPTO16G

(nsured): |

.E:l:'!ll:

Regairar: | Mcwell Ventures Pte Ltd (HQ) § Kakui Bukit Ave 4, #01-47/48 Premier@Kak) Bukit, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel

Handiing | ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 51374778 /6307 0178

(There are no mail for this case

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler agsigned By Completed On Created On  Donae?

Mo results,
L

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKL2383M
[SLP7926G]
TP

Aug 25 2018 12:00AM
Mcowell Ventures Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upinad Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose tew Letter | View [View in Browse | ]
Photos/Images o - Toerpase ] M
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il_juuwm 0938 General View N © [ lowaws | A
2 |D/09/1809:38 | General View D | losdiws | 4
3 01/09/1809.38  General View © | e | A
4 |D1/09/16 0938 General View D cxars | A
S OUOW/IBD9 8 | Genersl View O osdwc | A
& |01/09/18 09-38 General View D | lcadwc | A
P .:n:,.r]:i.-"mm:m General View 0 | s | F
'8 |01/09/1800:38 | Genaral View a D | oeers | B
9 01/09/1809:38 | Geners) View 0 | oad¥s |
10 |03/09/1809:06 | Dismantied Parts : ©® | cews | B2
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16 0309180906 | Dismantied Parts B © | lsawc | A |
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18 0309180906 | Dismantied Parts D | tesws | A
19 |0X/09/1B09.06 | Dismantied Parts 0 | Loaz s |
30 03/08/18 0506 | Dismantied Parts @ | osdrrc | &
21 0W09/1E 0906 | Dismantied Parts © | aaws | B
22 (03/09/1809:06  Dismantied Parts - O oscws | B
21 |03/00/1800:06 | Dismantied Parts O | sawvs | B |
24 |03/29/18 0906 Dismantied Parts @ | osors | M |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico res no 1essoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Sinpapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com assignments@likkautc.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CS18015890/GZ4D3E2

Date: 05/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  ECICS Limited Palicy No-:
Claimant Vehicle ski2383m Insured Vehicle No : SLP7926G
Date of Lass: 25/08/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: N/A
IPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKL2383M
Make & Model: BMW 3201, 2.0 (A) Engine No: BDAZ65I891N48B20
Reg. Date: 08/09/2011 (Man., Year: 2011) Chassis No: WBADV3Z070E4891829
Colour White Odometer. 52806 km
Engine Capacity 1995 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Markel Value/New Car Price
NDITI A 1
General Condition Steering (Serviceabls) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification Ne Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40Z R18 Rear Tyra Size 225/40Z R18
Front Lefi Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The &bove valuas represant the remanng Hyre Mmads oeaify
COSTOFCLAMS . Repairers  Adjuster's _ Difference  Diff %)
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount [S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/0872018
Date Inspeciad: 30/08/2018 Inspected Al Mewell Ventures Pre Lid (HQ)
8 Kakui Bukit Ave 4, #01-47/48
Premier@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: Ho Zhao Tian

NOTE This meport moresents our indings af the time and place of inspection sfated hersn, Such nspection has been camed ouf lo ihe beat of cur
knowledgs and abilly bul any other kabiity under any othes crTumEIancey (s Nemby erpressly sxciigsd
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AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREIUDICE" BASIS,

Bl THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $2.000.00 -$3,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS -
Reference

Part Source: {Last Synchranised: 04 Sep 2018)

Parts: A BMW 3201 2.0 (A) (Mode! not available in databasg)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

Print Code: (Unsubmiited. no print-code for SKL2383M)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new pars selected.
[ Report was unsubmitied duning this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thare are no new miscellanecus Rems selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour Hems seloctod.
| Reporl was unsubmitted duning this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/9/2018



